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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 9:34 AM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKAE656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN
DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Attachments: 5KM_284219062913140zip

Dear Kenny,

We will arrange LKK to survey the vehicle.

Dear Denise,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Alan's United Auto Pte Ltd
Excess: S$750

Thank You

VWarmest Regards
Jenny Lenw
Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

2 Anson Road, #£28-01 Springleal Tower Sihgnapore 072008
Mzin = (85) 8322 7733 | DID » (B3} 6480 8329 | Fax - (65

F 3B55 | Emad « pnnyiewdSun

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recelving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse. copy.
disclose, dislribute or retain the information in any way that amounts 1o a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient. pleasa delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guarantesed
neithar UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinian in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: kennychan@alanutd.com [mailto:kennychan@alanutd.com]

Sent: Saturday, 29 June, 2019 2:12 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: ATTACHED SKAG656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Dear Jenny
Attached SKABB56H repair estimate ,GIA report for arrange own damaged claim survey at our workshep , thank you

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd

64538686 , |
k Wil '.-!L A

QALY



Shiau Chan !Llf.lu.utuz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:56 PM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com; alan khong chin wah
Ce: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SKA 6656H (DOA: 24/06/2019)
Attachments: UOI OD Template pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKA 6656H at repair cost $24,000 on
Lump Sum basis and the owner will top-up the difference (Excess $750/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 5:00 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKAB656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN
DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY / M12D10881907

Attachments: 0D Templatezip

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to $%$24,000.00
Excess: $§750.00

| have contacted insured, he is willing to top up the difference.

Enclosed the discharge voucher for client due execution.

Warmes! Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Division
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, ¥28-01 Spongleal Tower, Singapore 079009
Main + (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax - (85) 6327 1B68 | Email « jgnnylewiEuol com sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall ireat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this emalil from your computer system As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed.
naither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion In this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July, 2019 2:16 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKAG656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Dear lenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SKA 6656H.
Repairer asking for repair cost at Lump Sum $30,000.00.

We have not authorise repair.
Kindly advise on claim number.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 10:48 AM



Shiau Chan [LKKAuto!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAutg)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 2:16 PM

To: ‘LEW JENNY'; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKA6656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN
DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Attachments: CSUOIN9011674Kgd3. pdf

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

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 10:48 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; kennychan@alanutd.com; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>;
SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKAG6656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Dear Jenny,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51. Pays Ubi Industrial Parck, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 9:34 AM

To: kennychan@alanutd.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: ATTACHED SKA6656H REPAIR ESTIMATE,GIA REPORT FOR ARRANGE OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SURVEY

Dear Kenny,

We will arrange LKK to survey the vehicle.
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51 UBIAVE 1, 90125 PAYA LI INDUSTRIAL FARK, SINGAPOHRE 408933 TEL @ (65) 61563561 FAX : (D&5) 6254015
Your Ref: TBA Date: 03 July 2019

Our Ref: CS/UO119011674/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
United Oversea Insurance

Attn: Jenny

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SKA 6656H .

We thank you for the instruction on _02/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 02/07/2019 at the premises of M/s ALAN'S UNITED and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ' 8% 49.765.80 .

Revised Estimate Amount : 58 29.600.40 .

“Check™ ltems Amount : 5§ 18.499.00

Market Value S8 85.000.00

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 60,189.00 .

Nett Value : S8 24.811.00 .

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the -

rear and front portion. ot

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repairer asking for repair cost at Lump Sum $30.000.00.
We have not authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser
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51 URIAVE 1, 801.25 PAYA UBTINDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX ¢ (065) 62560015
Your Ref: TBA Date: 02/07/2019
Our Ref: CS/UOIL19011674/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Ltd

Dear Sir/Mdm
AMENDMENT PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _SKA 6656H
We thank you for the instruction on 2/7/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 2/7/2019 at the premises of M/s Alan’s United and have the following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount - 5.80
Revised Estimate Amount . 8% 29.600.40
“Check™ ltems Amount - 58 18,499.00
Total : 8% 48.099.40
Market Value 1 5% £3.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5% 60.189.00
Nett Value 'S 8 0
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear and front portion

Days of repair: 24

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair Cost uneconomical.

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Automotive Assessor
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

'i:}wm-r 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour.
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

= hassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

FQPPnE&:. i ot
Cﬂ.l.l:'.lhbntekmr::

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jul 201%

Singapors NRIC
79412

SKALSSAH
Nao

02 Jul 2019

MERCEDES BENZ

E 200CGI

Black

200%
27186030003103
WDD2120482A074840
135.0kW (181 bhp)

§54.031.00

15 Oct 2009
15 Oct 200%
A
£56,03100
Yes

14 Oet 2019
$28,015.00

31 Mar 2029

B« Car [1&01cc & above)
10

£33,018.00

£32.174.00

$60,189.00
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: - : Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBAUTTEC BY, Jomry LonLs Faomy Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/06/2019 14:22

BURBMITTED B Junay Lim L Fonng
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pleasa reporl cofmectly S delais of the scodent 1o speed w the caima process
2. This Form must be compleied by the Policyholder endior the Authorised Driver

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale ss possile . Arey willyl mesrepresenialion o wiholding of maianial lacts may sliow IFeurance comoanies o

repudiate policy latlity

4 Tre mzus and accepiance of M Form by iInaurance companies & nol &n sdnvssian of policy lebiity an the part of the insUr@nce Comganies

5. Anry tabie reporiing mary be refermed to the Police for investigation.

. Thes report will be forwarded by the mesurens of the GIA Records Management Centre sttabbshed by the Genernl Inurance Assccilion of Singapore {GIA) for

srchiving and fhal coples of this repord will, for & Tee, be made svallable upon application by inleresied parties.

7. By the kodgemant of this report to the insurers. you herety cansent 1o the archiving of this report Bt the cente Bnd 1o copies of the repon being made avallatls

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon

Date Of Accident

Exacl Localion Of Accident
Countryi/State of Loss

26/06/2010 14.06
24/D6/2018 18:45
ANG MO KIO AVENUE & TO LENTOR AVENUE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Reaistered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allsrmalive Phonie No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

SKAEBG56H

TAN GIM HENG
S1827941Z

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97899830
OTHERS-87859830

MERCEDES-BENZ
E200 CGI

PRIVATE USE

Are you claming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair o your vehicle?

Il Mo, Please statle action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleal Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Na

Dato Of Birth
Dceupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DHOM120013851501

TAN GIM HENG
S1827941Z

18M10/1967

INDDOR

28/07/1988

31 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-07889830

OTHERS-97899830
NOEMAIL

Page 10l 27



Addrass BLK 326 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #06-52
Poslcode 7503286

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Refationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registralion Number of Driver's Own .
Vahicle -

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
_Humbu' of vehicles (including own vehicle) 1
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis) NO
salicifingfoffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
Il Yes Please stale which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] SEMBAWANG NPC
Was notice of inlendad Proseculion given? NO
I Yes against wham?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.,
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GT6259T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour NISSAN NV350
Details Of Properties
Vehicie Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver LIM ¥OK SENG
NRIC/Passpart Number S2538362A
Contact Number
Address
Fostcode
Insurance Company Name NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFERATIVE LTD
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 ot 27



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SKSO526K

Vehicle Make/Model/Colow NISSAN SYLPHY
Detalls Of Froperties

Vehicle Calegary PRIVATE CAR
Name af Driver TAN HENG WANG
NRIC/Passport Numbéer S1TE9826E
Contact Number 96878805

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger [Including Driver)

Fage 5 of I7



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Plesse report comeetly the details of the sccident 1o speed up the claims proces
4. This Form miit be completed b

: mmmuunﬂw Any wilful mivrepreseniauon or withholdeng of materia)
Tacty may allow inurance companies o repudiste policy Nabdlity.

4 The bsue snd acceptance of this Form by nsurance companies i3 not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurence

6 The report will be forwarded by the mmdm&umum Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [G1A) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fes be made aveilable upon spplication by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made availsbie aforessid,

8 Comuent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)

| underitand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assecistion of Singapare ["GIA”] may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [lorm] snd sny other personsl Information
previded by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the "Personal infermation”) and disclose and transfer such
Persons! Infermation to all insurer(s] wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this scoident (el inuner(s) who have insured
wehicleds) invalved in this scodent shall be collectively referred to ot the “Insurees™], the Insurers’ lewyers/law firma, the
wmdwummmw:mtmh-mm;wmmu
(1) processiag. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and sny necessary

investigations relating to the daima,

{H) investigating the accident andfor my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my imstructions o responding to any enguires by me;

liv} administering my claims [inchuding the mailing of correspondence, tatements, invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which eould invelve disclodure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well @i on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/for
(v} comalying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clams, [coliectively the
"Purposes”|
(b} all insuirer|s) who hawe insured vehiclels) invalved in this sccident and tha insurers’ lowyery/law firme, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose snd/or process my Personel Information for ane o mare of the above Purpoaes: and

(€]  my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA 1o their thisd party service providers or
agents(inchuding thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purposes

(e) my Personal Information will slso be collected and used to compile claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
investigation and managemend in present and all future daims

(2] the infarmation so collected under (d] sbove may be whared / disclosed:

li} e &kl isurers and/or sny ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating. controfling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and government ggencles 53 ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} Por complying with requirements under any regulation, lews or court orders.

Falicphelders Driver's Sigrature Reporting Centre Parsonnel's Signatorm
Cate & Time: {1 driver is not the policyholder] Marne. Um
26 JUN 2018 Date & Time: WRIC/FIN N mn,,

LBV W o L lad] dam 0 D I

Fage 4 of 77
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Reter. To Poutﬂ"fﬁpll.'l KA HED

focles &.Pmﬂ ] 'r{')mﬂ_;'né'\-r/lu-x..

Cs" K. Mt heenta | T s Fr] Wil Bewg et
Preasis N SO MY viheet fon P mimag -
bd AYTEL T Y] AWl v Dogmat Tne~ L mawadkd To
6| 0wy itom mY Vohe (2, T Heve Soms mc G BY boclot
THE NP, oy M 1 Havte Gowsvinl paclin -

DECLARATION
fWe declare the foregoing particulass are true in every respect

G -

Feliryhoider Dinver's Signature Repartmg Centre Persoanel | 5 ;.Iﬂ:l‘lm
Date & T (W driver is net the policyhalder Farne:
B JUN 2018 Dats & Time: WHICFIN NG S I:;E

S fbrshPed unm_ v

Page 5 of X7
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) _;_._-~-..:a-'J PIJLICE FURCE Tr20190625/2002
Police Station Of Origin: 1ol4
Sembawang N.P.C Report No. T/20180625/2002
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633

Tel No: 1800-5549999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No. Station Diary No.:
25/06/2018 00:51 F/20190624/0141 14
e ——————

Name of Informant Address:

TAN GIM HENG APT BLK 326 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #06-52
E

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S18279412 Home/Office: Mobile: 87889830

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZE

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 51 19/10/1967 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Motor vehicle mechanic Class: 3 Date of Expiry.

Type of Location:

Non-Injury
Straight Road

Type of Attended by Police

Accident:
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
ANG MO KIO AVENUE &

| 24/06/2019 19:45

LENTOR AVENUE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

SKAB656H | Car MERCEDES |E 200CG| | Black Seriously | 0
BENZ

SKS9526K | Car Slightly |2

Damaged




SINGAPO T
SNCAPORE I
Police Station Of Origin Zof4

Sembawang N.P.C Report No. T/20190625/2002

4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5549899

SKAB656H | UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE DHOM1200138515| 15/10/2017 | 14/10/2019
_ LIMITED
l Any Pedestrian Involved: No
No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL ; Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Name TAN GIM HENG ID No. S1827841Z
Related Vehicle | SKAB6656H (Car) Contact No.| 97899830
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave NIL of Injury | NIL
Name Tan Heng Wang ID No. S1769826E
Related Vehicle | SKS8526K (Car) Contact No.| 96878805
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 24/06/2019 at about 1945hrs, | was in a stationary position in my vehicle SKA 6656H waiting for the
traffic to turn green. There were some vehicles in front of me. Suddenly, a van GT 6259T hit on to the rear
of my vehicle. Due to the impact of the accident, my vehicle moved forward and hit onto the rear of
vehicle SKS 8526K. | came out of my vehicle to check and discovered that | was involved in a chain
accident with another 2 vehicles. There was also a police vehicle QX 470Z at the back of the van GT
6259T. The police officer informed me that they are chasing the van GT 6259T earlier. A few minutes
later, traffic police came to assist us. No one was Injured in the accident. | was advise by the traffic police

to lodge a traffic accident report.

Due to the accident, my vehicle SKA 6656H was towed away to my car serving workshop located at Sin
Ming. My car was seriously damage. | am not sure of the damage cost of my vehicle.

| am lodging this report for traffic police actions and insurance claims.



(@) snerroxe WRRNATI AR
N 180625/2002

l) POLICE FORCE
Police Station Of Onigin Jof4
Sembawang N.P C Report No. T/20180625/2002
4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5549858



T/20190625/2002

@3 sINGAPORE
(*-')' POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: 4o0f4
Sembawang N.PC Report No. T/20180625/2002

4 Sembawang Crescent SINGAPORE
757633 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5548889

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
L/
Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD SADLI BIN RAZALI ’_\Eﬂg/
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 25/06/2012 00:51
Officer In Charge Of Case: | “Classification Of Case———
TP/GIT/ SN uay,
Conmct No: 2 Sigrialure:
Authentication Stamp

NP188 =nore Police Force




POLICE REPORT FOR MC OF 5 DAYS Pg. 1

Traffic Police Department
Charge Office
10 Ubn Averme 3
Smgapore 408865
TRAFFIC FOLICE
NP 168 No. : TR01906252002 Name : Tan Gim Heng
Accidem ¢ 24/60/201%@) 194 5hrs Address : Blk 326 Sembawang
Date/Time Crescent #06-52
Vehicle Involve ¢ GTe259T NRICNo : SIB2ZTMIZ
QX470Z TelNo  : 97899830
SEAG6656H Date + 26/0672019

SKS9526K

Dear Sir / Madam
Accident involving GT6259T, QX470Z, SKAB656H, SKS9526K
along _Along Ang Mo Kio Ave 6 towards Lentor Ave On 24/0672019 nmt 1945 hours

With reference 1o the above, | have on  25/062019 (date) 0051 hours (lime) make a
police report at_Sembawang NPC {Police Station/NPP/NPC)
In NP 168 - T/ 20190625/2002

On _26/06/2019 (date), | 955hrshours (time) at Sembawang NPC
(Police Station/NPP/NPC), 1 make the following amendments to the above report;

Details of MC : 5 days from 25 June 1o 29 June 2019. MC given on 25 June 2019 by Dr Ho Li
Chin of Moum Alvemia Hospital.

Yours Faithfully,

FOR OFFICIAL USE

If a police officer recorded these amendments, please complete the following.
MName /Rank No  : SSgt T130117 Haziq Hamizi
Date and Time : 26/06/2019, 1955hrs
Station Diary No  : 87

Signature :
BEMBAWANG NPC

4 Sembawang Crescenl

Singapore TE7E32
Tel: 1BA0-5548003

Fax: B85I24F3

Page 12 of 260



Unarted Overseas surance Linited

B s "4 )
B,
3 Aruon Rosd
#7801 Springlesf Tower
Singapore 0TS0

Tel (65) 4222 TI)

MEMBER OF THE LOS GROUP Far |65) 8337 3865 -~ 6337 370
Ermall Contactlivlucd comag
PR LT ]

Co Reg Me W7I001R

Certificate of Insurance

Motor Viehicles [Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapler 185)
Molor Viehicles [Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1980
Foad Transpart Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Motar Vehicles (Th Rigks| Rules 1858 i
N SR Py alsie) ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATE NO.  DHOM120013851501 Excess: $1500/-OTHERS
£3000/-APPL TOD <25 YRS & OR <3YRS EXP
Type of Cover COMPREHENSIVE $100/-WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIM
Vehicle Number SKABESEH $750/-NAMED DRIVERS - OPTION 2

Name of Insured TAN GIM HENG
Restricted Driver(s) NOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 15 October 2017 to 14 October 2019 Engine# 27186030003103
1 7
Hire Purchase MALAYAN BANKING BHD Chassis# WDD2120482A074840

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [MX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
(1) The Insured
(2) Any other person who is driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
(3) In the event of the death of the Insured
{a] any mamber of the Insured's family or a paid driver who has besn driving the car during the Jifetime
of the Insured and permission to drive had not besn withdrawn prior to the death of Insured and
{b) any other person who has besn given permission to drive the vehicle prior to the death and such
permission had not been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE
Use only for social domestic and plessure purposes and for the Insured's business

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER
Use for hire or reward or racing pace-making raliability trial or speed-testing or the carriage of goods
{other than samples) in connection with any trade or business or use for any purposes in connection with the
Kotor Trade
The carriage of passengers pursuant to car pooling arrangements and payments or any of them made by the
nassengers thereunder towards the running expenses of any vehicle described 1n the Schedule shall not be

{_ lesmed to constitute use for hire or reward

mmmﬂhwumumwinmdmuH‘hhH:twnnofﬁlhﬂrllﬂmmguhﬂmlndrh-hhﬂmﬁhthmhub-nlu
permhudlndhnnldiqu.lrr-dbynrdural'lComdLunrhrmmﬂmummlmmqulihnmlhlhuh.lhmdﬁvmlhemw
Vehicle

“Limitation rendered noperative by Section 8 of the Molor Vehicles [Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Chapler 188) and Section 85 of
Ihe Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not 1o be included under these headings

IWE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Cerfificate relates s ssued in accordance with the provisions of ina Motor Vehicies{Thin-
Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Chapter 188) and part Iv of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia)

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

FCTTS Date : 19/08/2017 Farthé Cﬂmpﬂﬂy



Vehicle Registration Detail Information

Enquire Vehicle Registration Details

Page 1 eA'2

Owner Particulars

MRIC/Passport/Comparny Cert No. : 518279412

Owner 1D Type - Singapore MRIC

Crwener Name TAN GIM HENG

Registered Address: APT BLE 324 SEMBAWANG CRESCENT #04-52 SINGAPORE 750324

Mailing Address: .

Birth Date : 19 0ct 1947

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle No. ! SKAAASEH

Previous Vehicle No. - .

EHective Date of Ownership: 15 Oct 2009

Original Regn Date - 15 Oct 2009

Registration Date : 15 Oct 2009

Year of Manufacture : 2009

Vehicle Type : Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme : .

Vehicle Attachment 1 : Mo Attachment

Vehicle Aftachment 2 :

Vehicle Attachment 3: .

Vehicle Make : MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Moded - E 200CGI

Primary Colour - Black

Sacondary Colour: -

Passenger Capacity : 4

Chaszis Ma.: WDD2120482A074840

Engine No - 27186030003103

Engine Capacity / Power Rating : 179 cc/-

Maximum Power Dutput : 1350 kW (181 bhp)

Propellant : Petrol

Max Unladen Weight : 1615kg

Maximum Laden Weight : 2150 kg

Operi Market Value : £54.031.00

PARF Eligibility : Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date - 14 Oct 2019

Minimum PARF Benefit: $28,015.00

Mo of Tranafers : ]

IU Labe| Mo : 1123427733

COE No.: 20091101030005 30/

COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2029

COE Category : B - Car (1601cc & sbove)

COE Registration Category : B - Car (1601cc & above)

Quata Premium (QP) / Prevailing Quota £18.109.00 /-

Premium:

PQP Paid : $33.018.00

QF [Regn Cat): $18.109.00

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility : Mo

QP during COE Bidding Exercise ! £18,109.00

Additional Regrtration Fee Rate - 100.00 %

Actual ARF Paid : $56,031.00

Vehiele Lifespan Expiry Date - No Lifespan

CO2 Emission: .

CO Emissiom

HC Emission:

NOx Emibssion:

PM Emission: -

Message : To renew the COE. the Prevailing Quata Premium payable ls that of Category B.
Print oK Save as PDF

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/searchVehicleByOwner?FUNCTION _ID=FI1801091ET 25-Jun-19



ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 B686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550 =
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

No. : 06005

Your Reference : DHOM120013851501
Accident Date : 24-Jun-2019 Date : 29-Jun-2019
Our Ref : 219103 / CHAN PAGE : 1
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED / /L’ﬂ A v7bexi/
3 ANSON ROAD f, =
#28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER Mo - -
Singapore 079909 J/Ar 0 .

Zf‘a’-,, A/iwﬁ, g{l’aﬂ,)r
s p TR R R e
1 pc Front bumper fascia (AMG PACK) ’ﬁ"- 2,038.00 “_"___"'
1 pc Front bumper tow cover “4r7 95.00
i1 pc Front no.plate garnish 179.00 7~
1 pc Front bumper sponge 95.00 7 4
2 pcs Front bumper side sponge @ 3§ 93.00 186.00 7.
2 pes Front bumper parking sensor @ 35307.00 614.00 7
1 pc Front bumper reinforcement d“" 917.00 ~—"
1 pc Front bumper lower grille M 143.00 —
1 pc Radiator grille (AMG PACK) € 1,420.00 —
1 pc Radiator top cover gy 161.00 7+H
2 pcs Front seat head rest @ $1127.00 2,254.00 7~
2 pes Front seat saftey belt @ $1621.00 %,3,242.00 —
2 pcs Rear seat saftey belt @ 3$659.007,1,318.00 —
2 pcs Headlamp assy @ $1400.00 2,800.00 =F+™~mMm
1 pec Eear windscreen glass G 1,517.00 i
1 pc Rear n/s fender B 2,545.00 —
1 pc Rear n/s fender air duct 30.00 7.4
2 pcs Rear fender top garnish @ S§ 72.00 €M 144.00 —"
4 pcs Rear fender top garnish clip @ S§ 4.00 M 16.00 \—
1 pc Rear n/s fender inner shield 220.00 7))
1 pc Rr n/s fender shield cover 3s.00 7
1 pc Rear n/s fender inner trim 386.00 7 i
1 pc Boot 1id & 3,134.00 —
1 pc Boot 1id inner lock _ Fa, 572,00 — _
1 pc Boot 1id rubber Witle 285 00 Folin''’
2 pcs Boot 1id hinge @ S$210.00 A 420.00 «—
2 pcs Boot lid hinge cover @ 8§ 29.00 58.00 7
1 pc Boot 1lid lock hook 518.00 =<2 -7

Con't: Page 2|..



ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 B686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

Your Reference : DHOM120013851501 Page : 2

l pc Boot lid inner trim 220.00 7w %
2 pcs Boot l1id stopper @ 5§ 18.00 [T 36.00 K

1 pc Boot 1id outer chrome % 161,00 —
1 pc Boot lid open handle 330.00 7"
2 pcs Boot 1id license plate lamp € 5% 32.00 64.00 7 ;'
2 pcs Boot lid lamp el om @ 5$580.00 1,160.00 64‘&.-—-—"
1 pc Boot 1id E200 emblem Ade, 91.00 —

1 pc Boot lid star logo e 53.00 —

3 pcs Boot 1lid star logo rivet @ S§ 3.00 /W 9.00—

1 pc Boot lid AMG emblem M 216.00 —
1 pc Boot 1lid break down sign 211.00 -7 v«
1 pc Break down sign holdsr 35.00 7 « &
1 pc Rear bumper fascia (AMG) A, 2,175.00 «—
1 pc Rear bumper lower spoiler €M 624.00 ¥
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement R 917.00 —
2 pcs Rr bumper reinforcement plate € S§ 40.00 @¢7 80.00 «

2 pcs Rear bumper side retainer @ S§ 45.00 ¢m 90.00 —
2 pcs Rear bumper lower bracket @ 5§ 82.00 & 164.00 —
2 pcs Rear bumper exhaust pipe seal @ S§275.00 550.00 7“7
4 pcs Rear bumper parking sensor fher @ S$307.00 1,228.00 &—
4 pcs Rr bumper parking sensor seal @ S§ 11.00 Aw 44.00 —
1 pc Rr bumper parking sensor wire 230.00 T ¥*
2 pcs Taillamp Al Oy AWy @ S§T794.00  1,588.00 —
2 pcs Taillamp lower bracket @ 8§ 82.00 27 164,00 —

1 pc Taillamp inner panel 1,824.00 To®
1 pc End panel % 1,421.00 «—
1l pc End panel top garnish 145,00 -7 A
1 pc Rear n/s member 704.00 7 '
1l pc Rear o/s top side panel 473.00 7 !
1 pc Rear o/s lower side panel 704.00 7 >
1 pc Rear n/s side panel 473.00 7

1 pc Rear spare tyre tray €At 325.00 L—
1 pc Rear o/s side tray 37.00 3"

1 pc Rear n/s side tray 46.00 “xi%
1 pc Rear spare tyre tray grum 260.00 7.

1 pc Spare tyre tray inner panel 749.00 7V
2 pcs Rear exhaust silencer box @ §$1833.00 3,666.00 7V
2 pcs Rear exhaust box mounting @ 5§ 16.00 32.00 7 7 11

Con't Page 3



ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 8686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550

Company Reg. No.. 201113667N

GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

Your Reference : DHOM120013851501

@ 5§ 80.00
@ 5§ 22.00

pes Rear exhaust box bracket

pcs Rear exhaust box coupling

pc Centre exhaust convertor

pc Rear exhaust top heat seal

pc Rear n/s heat seal

pc Rear n/s heat seal (1inner)

pe Rear n/e heat seal (inner frt)
pc Rear o/s heat seal (top inner)
pc Rear exhaust heat seat lower

b b b e B

Less 10%

1
1
1

Front no.plate with box
Hear no. plate with box
Resar w/s glass sealant

pc
pc
pc

To towlng

To rewire damaged parts and refocus
headlamp beam.

To remove & renew rear windscreen
glass and conduct water leak test.

front and
trim board and carpet

To remove roof lining,
rear seats,

To remove and renew exhaust
silencer box (rear & centre)

To putty and spray replaced parts
To remove, cut-out damaged parts,

panel beating, welding, align,
refix and to renew above parts

Fage

160.
44.
1,232,
127.
7.
131.
49.

00

-

3

7

.80
.00
.00

150.

120.00

' 120.00

2,400.00 #fowr

2,800.00 z#.dhr{

Total

Singapore Dollars Forty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred

and Sixty Five and Cents Eighty Only

5%49,765.80
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ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642
Tel: 6453 8686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 2011 13667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

Ne. : 06005

Your Reference : DHOM120013851501
Accident Date : 24-Jun-2019 Date : 29-Jun-2019

Our Ref : 219103 / CHAN PAGE : 1

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED / ; Vot irdy oy

3 ANSON ROAD

#28-01 SPRINGLEAP TOWER M- ?

Singapore 079909 & 2bp & 2ood
ety “'IM B Y paiy

IS oL e s oo mseses’ Gy,
1l pc Front bumper fascia (AMG PACK) &‘- 2,038.00 ™
pPc Front bumper tow cover 17 95,00
@p: Front no.plate garnish €™ 179.00 77
pc Front bumper sponge J 95,00 7 £
2 pcs Front bumper side sponge @ S§ 93.00 “~ 186.00 7 %
2 pce Front bumper parking sensor @ 5$307.00 “~ 614.00 7 ¥
m Pc Pront bumper reinforcement 917.00 —
1 pc Front bumper lower grille Crt 143,00 —
Pc Radiator grille (AMG PACK) €#1 1,420.00 —
pc Radiator top cover [ ¢nt 161.00 T
pcs Front seat head rest @ $1127.00 2,254.00 X sve
2 pcs Front seat saftey belt € $1621.00 A,3,242.00 —
PCs Rear seat saftey belt €@ 58$659.00%,1,318.00 —
pPcs Headlamp assy M§ent @ $1400.00 2,800.00 7 v~
1 pc Rear windscreen glass 1,517.00 L—
1 pc Rear n/s fender - B 2,545.00 —
1 pc Rear n/e fender air duct Ent 30,00 7
Z pcs Rear fender top garnish @ S§ 72.00 €™ 144.00 =—
4 pcs Rear fender top garnish clip @ 8§ 4.00 M 16,00 —
1 pc Rear n/s fender inner shield Ten 220,00 7 <
1 pc Rr n/s fender shield cover /i 38.00 7 =<
1 pc Rear n/s fender inner trim cref 386,00 7
1 pc Boot 1id # 3,134.00 —
1 pc Boot 1id inner lock 74, 572,00 — L
1 pc Boot 1id rubber Pirlde 285.00 Sofin. IUL.5D (
2 pcs Boot 1id hinge @ 5$210.00 % 420.00 —
2 pcs Boot 1id hinge cover @ S§ 29.00 X 58.00 7
1 pc Boot lid lock hook % 518.00 =

Con't Page 2 ...
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ALAN'S UNITE

Block 7, Sin Ming Industria

Your Reference

1 pc Boot 1lid
2 pcs Boot 1lid
1 pc Boot 1lid
1l pc Boot lid
2 pcs Boot lid
2 pcs Boot 1id
1 pc Boot 1lid
1l pc Boot 1lid
3 pcs Boot 1lid
Boot 1id
Boot 1lid

l pec
1l pe

| Estate

D AUTO PTE. LTD.

. #01-76, Singapore 575642.

Tel: 6453 8686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 B550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

: DHOM120013851501

inner trim
stopper

outer chrome

open handle
license plate lamp
lamp ﬂ.’rﬂf.o; vy
E200 emblem

Btar logo

star logo rivet
AMG emblem

break down sign

Pc Break down sign holder

1 pe
1l pe

Rear bumper fascia (AMG)
Rear bumper lower spoiler

Pc  Rear bunper reinforcement

1
2 pcs Rr bumper reinforcement plate
2 Rear bumper side retainer

pCs

2 pcs Rear bumper lower bracket

2 pcs Rear bumper exhaust pipe seal @
4 pcs Rear bumper parking sensor lhoey @
Pcs Rr bumper Parking sensor seal @
PC Rr bumper parking sensor wire

A S By naduhﬂlg

pce Taillamp
pcs Taillamp
Pc Taillamp

Pc End panel

lower bracket
inner panel

PC End panel top garnish

PC Rear n/s
Pc Rear o/s

Pt Rear n/s

member

top side panel
lower side panel
gide panel

Pc Rear spare tyre tray

PC Rear o/s
Pc Rear n/s

side tray
side tray

PC Rear spare tyre Lray grum

PC Spare tyre tray inner panel

pcs Rear exhaust silencer box
pcs Rear exhaust box mounting

4
1

2

2

1

; |

1

1

1

1 pc Rear o/s
1

1

1

1

1

1

2

2

e
@
@

@ s§

-
e s§ 32.00 Mt
5§580.00

8§ 3.00 /e

S§ 40.00
8§ 45.00
S$ 82.00
S§275,00 47 550.00
8§307.00
S§ 11.00

5$794.00
S$ 82.00

FPage : 2

&g’”"‘ 220.00 7 e
18.00

I 36.00
161.00
330.00
64.00
1,160.00
91.00

e 53.00
9.00
216,00
g 211.00
eny 35,00
4 2,175.00
CN 624.00
% 917.00
®:7 80.00
€m 90,00
% 164.00

1,228.00
44.00

4t 230,00
1,588.00
2r7 164.00
1,824.00
% 1,421.00
c 145,00
704,00

4 473.00
’4'5; 704.00
/7 473.00
€R% 325 00
jA. 37.00
~ 46,00
M 260.00
%7 749,00

€ $1833.00% 3,666.00
€ 58§ 16.00

R~-32.00

Con't Page 3 ...
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ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Eslate, #01-76, Singapore 575642
Tel: 6453 8685 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N
GST Reg. No.: 201113667N

Your Reference : DHOM120013851501 Page : 3
2 pcs Rear exhaust box bracket € 5§ 80.00 160.00 7

2 pcs Rear exhaust box coupling @ 8§ 22.00 = 44.007 %

1 pc Centre exhaust convertor - 1,232.007%

1 pc Rear exhaust top heat seal % 127,00 7 v

1 pc Rear n/s heat seal Poy 97.00 74

1 pc Rear n/s heat seal (inner) A, 131.00 74

1 pc Rear n/s heat seal (inner frt) L, 49.00 7 X

1 pc Rear o/s heat seal (top inner) Jo 97,00 7V

1 pc Rear exhaust heat seat lower Ar 81.00 7

"""""" uyne 50

48,662.00 rﬂ
’ r™s 1]
Less 10% : 4,866.20 qﬁi?“q

43,795.80 s,

1 pc Front no.plate with box 50.00 sn
1 pc Rear no. plate with box 277 50,00 sn ¥
1 pc Rear w/s glass sealant e,  60.00 sn G,

(411)) 100,00 72—

To towing

To rewire damaged parts and refocus

headlamp beam, 120.00 d"-:-f

To remove & renew rear windscreen

glass and conduct water leak test. 150.00 /Zef

To remove roof lining, front and

rear seats, trim board and carpet 120.00

To remove and renew exhaust ‘o |_.-/

silencer box (rear & centre) 120,00 7V

To putty and spray replaced parts 2,400.00 afa.f

To remove, cut-out damaged parts,

panel beating, welding, align,

refix and to renew above parts 2,800,00 Zaa.(
Total : 8$49,765.80

e

Singapore Dollars Forty Nine Thousand Seven Hundred L Sy
and Sixty Five and Cents Eighty Only 5@‘3}}1# 0

v (4 [ L BN It 3N -@
WA ﬂ"ﬂ’ ) wso ¢ L Wiov.0>
4000 ’ T Laudy W
Lkg‘rd'l ' " % qu ¥b =
wamg shen s, PIVEY SR
L
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 801.25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408923
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo. 199607198R GST Reg Mo. 19-9507198-R

Ref : CSJ'UOHED'HB?‘."K:HM

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #26-01 :
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Date 16082079 I||I|I|I|I|II|||II

E-nde uoiz

DHOM120013851501

M12D10881807

MERCEDES B-EH?. E ZDDEGI

Make & Model "y 1796

Engine No HIDDEN Year of Reg 2004

Chassis No WDD2120482A074840 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 153582 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIiM

Size Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40Z R18 MICHELIN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/402 R18 MICHELIN 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |265/35Z R18 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre _[265/352 R18 MICHELIN 5 mm

THE 'H'EHIGLE SUSTAINED D#MAGES AT THE FRONT MI'D HEAF! FDR'I'IDH

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date  24/08/2019
Survey held at ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTELTD

BLK 7 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
#01-76
E-]NE&PDHE ﬁ'.-"Eﬂ42

AJTHE MAHEET WALLUE IS 5385,000 TIHEST AVEHAGE]
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTHUG'I'IDHS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED HCIRMAL PERIOD FOR REPNR_ 24 Working Days




| ’d 74

EJls BAa B

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKA 6656H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 625E 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 189607108R GST Reg. No. 18-8607158-R

FRONT BUMPER FASCIA (AMG PACK)
FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER

FRONT NO. PLATE GARNISH

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER SIDE SPONGE @$§93.00

FRONT BUMPER PARKING SENSOR @%307.00

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE
RADIATOR GRILLE (AMG PACK)
RADIATOR TOP COVER

FRONT SEAT HEAD REST @3$1127.00
FRONT SEAT SAFTEY BELT @$1621.00
REAR SEAT SAFTEY BELT @%$659.00
HEADLAMP ASSY @%1400.00

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

REAR N/S FENDER

REAR N/S FENDER AIR DUCT

REAR FENDER TOP GARNISH @3$72.00
REAR FENDER TOP GARNISH CLIP @34.00
REAR N/S FENDER INNER SHIELD

RR N/S FENDER SHIELD COVER

REAR N/S FENDER INNER TRIM

BOOT LID

BOOT LID INNER LOCK

BOOT LID HINGE @%210.00

BOOT LID HINGE COVER @%29.00
BOOT LID LOCK HOOK

BOOT LID INNER TRIM

BOOT LID STOPPER @518.00

BOOT LID OUTER CHROME

BOOT LID OPEN HANDLE

BOOT LID LICENSE PLATE LAMP @$32.00

BUCKLED
MISSING
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
BENT
CRACKED
CRACKED
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
JAMMED
JAMMED

MTG CRACKED
cuT
BUCKLED
CRACKED
CRACKED
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
BENT
JAMMED
BENT
DENTED
BENT
DEFORMED
SERVICEABLE
BENT
DENTED

SERVICEABLE
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202800

179.00
85.00
186.00
614.00
917.00
143.00
1.420.00
161.00
2,254 00
3.242.00
1,318.00
2,800.00
1.517.00
2.545.00
30.00
144 00
16.00
220.00
38.00
38600
3,134.00
572.00
420.00
58.00
518.00
220.00
36.00
161.00
330.00
64.00
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BOOT LID LAMP @$580 00
CRACKED / NIS
BROKEN
BOOT LID E200 EMBLEM NECESSARY
BOOT LID STAR LOGO NECESSARY
BOOT LID STAR LOGO RIVET @$3.00 NECESSARY
BOOT LID AMG EMBLEM NECESSARY
BOOT LID BREAK DOWN SIGN CRACKED
BREAK DOWN SIGN HOLDER CRACKED
REAR BUMPER FASCIA (AMG) BENT
REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER CRACKED
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT
RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT PLATE @$40.00 DISTORTED
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER §3%45 00 CRACKED
REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET @382 00 BENT
REAR BUMPER EXHAUST PIPE SEAL @327500 MISSING
REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR @$307.00 SHORTED
RR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL @$11.00 NECESSARY
RR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR WIRE cuTt
TAILLAMP @$§794.00 N/S BROKEN / O/S
MTG CRACKED
TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET @$82.00 DISTORTED
TAILLAMP INNER PANEL BENT
END PANEL BENT
END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED
REAR N/S MEMBER BENT
REAR /S TOP SIDE PANEL BENT
REAR O/S LOWER SIDE PANEL BENT
REAR N/S SIDE PANEL DISTORTED
REAR SPARE TYRE TRAY CRACKED
REAR O/S SIDE TRAY SERVICEABLE
REAR N/S SIDE TRAY SERVICEABLE
REAR SPARE TYRE TRAY GRUM NECESSARY
SPARE TYRE TRAY INNER PANEL BENT
REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX @51833.00 BENT
REAR EXHAUST BOX MOUNTING @$16.00 SERVICEABLE
REAR EXHAUST BOX BRACKET (@$80,00 BENT
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164.00

1.228.00
44.00
230.00
1.588.00

164.00
1,824 00
1.421.00

145.00

704.00

473.00

704.00

473.00

325.00

37.00
46.00

260.00

748.00
3,666.00

32.00

160.00

1.228.00

230.00
1.586.00

164.00
1,824.00
1.421.00

145.00

70400

473.00

704.00

47300

325.00

260.00
748,00
3,6686.00

160.00
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| Pt e |l e | Estimate By
2|REAR EXHAUST BOX COUPLING @$22.00 SERVICEABLE
1|CENTRE EXHAUST CONVERTOR SERVICEABLE
1|REAR EXHALST TOP HEAT SEAL BENT
1|REAR N/S HEAT SEAL SERVICEABLE
1|REAR N/S HEAT SEAL (INMER) SERVICEABLE
1|REAR NI/S HEAT SEAL (INNER FRT) SERVICEABLE
1|REAR O/S HEAT SEAL (TOP INNER) SERVICEABLE
11REAR EXHALUST HEAT SEAT LOWER DENTED B1.00 B1.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -4 B37.T0 -4 310.50
43 5389 30 38 784 50
1|BOOT LID RUBBER (50%) (SN) DISTORTED / 2B5.00 142 50
DENTED
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -28.50
25650 142 50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NO. PLATE WITH BOX [SN) DENTED 50.00 45 00
1|REAR NO. PLATE WITH BOX (SN) MISSING 50.00 45 00
1|REAR WIS GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY B80.00 40.00
180.00 130 00
LABOUR
TO TOWING 100.00 100.00
TO REWIRE DAMAGED PARTS AND REFOCUS 120.00 E0.00
HEADLAMP BEAM
TO REMOVE & RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS AND 150.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER LEAK TEST
TO REMOVE ROOF LINING, FRONT AND REAR SEATS, 120.00 120.00
TRIM BOARD AND CARPET
TO REMOVE AND RENEW EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 120.00 100.00
(REAR & CENTRE)
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY REPLACED PARTS 2.400.00 1,800.00
TO REMOVE, CUT-OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 2,B00.00 2,000.00
BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW
ABOVE PARTS
£.B810.00 4 300.00
GRAND TOTAL 49,765.80 43.367.00
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KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser
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